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Mr. W. A, Restall
Utilities Director

2126 Spillman Drive
Zellwood, Florida 32798

Re:  Docket No. 980307-WS: Application for Certificates to Provide Water and Wastewater
Service in Orange County by Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc.

Dear Mr. Restall:

Our review of the 1pplication reveals that the minimum filing requirements for this
application are incomplete. Additional information is needed to correct those deficiencies.
Specifically, the missing information concerns: a) the Department of Environmental Protection’s
approval date for Zellwood’s water treatment facilities was not reported, b) the warranty deed for
Zellwood’s treatment plant sites did not include an attached document, and c) the title and issuing
officer for Zellwood’s tariff were not disclosed.

First, under Part III for the water system, the Department of Environmental Protection’s
approval dates for Zellwood’s water treatment plant was not reported. Please identify the
approval date for this facility.
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter, If you have additional questions regarding this
letter, please contact Norvell D. Walker at (850) 413-6924.

Respectfully,
g,/,._ Hudlc,
John D. Williams
Bureau Chief
Policy Development and Industry Structure
JDW:ndw
cc:  Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services (Ferguson)

Division of Water and Wastewater (Walker)





